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RE: Greenway Sewer Diversion 44457/APP/2021/2212 - Conditions

Edwards, Philip/LON <Philip.Edwards@jacobs.com>
Mon 1/10/2022 9:25 AM

To: Karl Dafe <KDafe@Hillingdon.Gov.UK>

Hi Karl,

Regarding the lighting, hopefully the following information should clarify the intentions:

The Lights in our compound area as per the below image will be on during the night time. This is
where our security will be based.

The remainder of the fixed lights we will operate on a Sensor System, where they will illuminate if
someone comes into the area.

(This is more for a security purpose in case someone unwanted enters the site and got injured in the
excavations)

If any further information is required please let me know.
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Kind regards,
Phil
Philip Edwards MSc MRTPI

Jacobs | Senior Town Planner | Cottons Centre, Cottons Lane, London SE1 2QG, United Kingdom |
philip.edwards@jacobs.com | +44 (0) 203 980 2449 | Chat with me in MS Teams | www.jacobs.com

Please note | work Monday to Thursday

From: Karl Dafe <KDafe@Hillingdon.Gov.UK>

Sent: 06 January 2022 12:17

To: Edwards, Philip/LON <Philip.Edwards@jacobs.com>

Cc: Mandip Malhotra <MMalhotra@hillingdon.gov.uk>; Simon Snape <SSnape@hillingdon.gov.uk>; lan
Thynne <IThynne@Hillingdon.Gov.UK>; Jill Williamson <jwilliamson@hillingdon.gov.uk>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: Greenway Sewer Diversion 44457/APP/2021/2212 - Conditions

Philip
44457/APP/2021/4086

With regards to the proposed lighting, can you provide clarification on when all the lights will be on.
There is only 1 annotation in the document about the hours of illumination for the tower lighting.
Will be other lighting therefore be on 24/7?

44457/APP/2021/4124

Details of the Construction Method Statement and Construction Environment Management Plan
appear acceptable. | am waiting for comments from internal consultees relating to contamination.

Regards

K Dafe

Amechi Karl Dafe

Planning Case Manager
Major Applications Team

Residents Services

London Borough of Hillingdon
Tel: 01895 250230

Please note that the comments made in this email represent officer opinion
and cannot be seen to prejudice the Local Planning Authority's formal
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determination in relation to any application or planning matter.

From: Edwards, Philip/LON <Philip.Edwards@jacobs.com>

Sent: Tuesday, January 4, 2022 11:42 AM

To: Karl Dafe <KDafe @Hillingdon.Gov.UK>

Subject: Greenway Sewer Diversion 44457/APP/2021/2212 - Conditions

Hi Karl,
Happy New Year, | hope you had a nice break.

Please could you let me know is there any update on the condition discharge applications for the Thames
Water Greenway Sewer Diversion, and when we may expect these to be decided?

Many thanks,
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

NOTICE - This communication may contain confidential and privileged information that is for the sole use of the intended
recipient. Any viewing, copying or distribution of, or reliance on this message by unintended recipients is strictly prohibited. If
you have received this message in error, please notify us immediately by replying to the message and deleting it from your
computer.

Hillingdon Council routinely monitors the content of emails sent and received via its network for the purposes
of ensuring compliance with its policies and procedures. The contents of this message are for the attention
and use of the intended addressee only. If you are not the intended recipient or addressee, or the person
responsible for sending the message you may not copy, forward, disclose or otherwise use it or any part of it
in any way. To do so may be unlawful. If you receive this email by mistake please advise the sender
immediately. Where opinions are expressed they are not necessarily those of the London Borough of
Hillingdon. Service by email is not accepted unless by prior agreement.

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
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